Nr. Stephens please forward.

GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY.
40-42 Wall Street,

P.0.Box 756.
New York, April 16th, 1392.

Dear Mr. Hill:-
Our shipments of Pacific Ex. Bonds to

Mr. Skinner by steamer of Wednesday next will more than complete the
amount necessary to meet all the London receipts outstanding. k.
Skinner will then have in hand the necessary bonds to replace the L 50.000
which you advanced to meet urgent deliveries. He will also have bonds
to replace the L 7.200 bonds which the Company advanced for the same
purpose. You have here of your bonds subscribed for on the last
L 1.000.000 - L24.400 making in all L 74.400 at your disposal. Do you
wish to teke delivery of the last L 24.400 in London and then have Mr.
Skinner sell some for your account? The whole lot would probably net
you something like $310.000 =~ 815.000 in N, Y.

The Company has an available balance in London now of
L 6.244 -4~ 7 in Glyn's hands. Skinner has L 7200 of the Pac. Ex. bonds
belonging to us and there are L 88.400 here belonging to the Company.
My idea is to sell the L 7.200 bonds now in London and sufficient more
from our holding here to provide the L 60.000 interest payable in London
on July 1lst next. Please advise your wishes on tnis point.

Your holding of Great N stock is 20.438 shs. If you sell
rights on 438 shs you will have left 20.000 rights or say $1500.000

bonds costing at TBIR, <-~-v-ceccmemcceccacmccoccceen $1.087.500
1st & 2nd. Installments of above say, ------=----=-=== 435.000
You owe Chase Benk now, --------=c=-eccecommmeonononamo 60. 000

495. 000
The G.N, owes you,----~-=-- 450. 000

Your May Divds will be,- 8&2.000

$502.000
rthis will clear up all debts, witi: no payments to be made on the bonds

until Sept. lst. with your July coupons & August dividends coning in ¢
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meanwhile amounting to about §110.000 as against the Sept. installment of
$217.500. You are thus well financed for some time to come, unless you
"rob" me from St. Paul. The sale of your Pac. Ex. bonds you see would
put you in funds to pay practically all the installments but that of Dec.
21/92, without the sale of the "Soo" stocks, which will be slow, but which
I am working on. Please advise me of your wishes on these various
matters so that I may hear from you if possible before April 25th. If
you approve of my suggestions as above you might wire "Letter of April
16th approved."

Bain has just been in. He says confidentially that the
burning of the Butte & Boston smelter has brought prominently forward
the locating of that Co'y at the Falls and he advises me that strong ef-
forts are being made to secure that objeet with probabilities favorable.

Hope you will have pleasant trip West.

Yours very truly,

(Signed) Edwd. T. Nichols.



J.W.BISHOP,
Lresident.
CHARLES W.EBERLEIN,

Secretary. !
HARVEY orf}f‘/,:as'/Z}/. ////(/// //(///////// : \_/1///5 &//ﬁ@ﬁ/f//ﬂﬂ
i s April 16, 1892.

W. A. Stephens, Esq.,
Great Northern Ry. Offices,
St. Paul, Minn,
Dear Sir:-

I have been delayed somewhat ;n turning the balance of the
papers pertaining to the Bruns Trust g{gr to you, by reason of changes in
the insurance, which have been frequgﬁt lately.

I send you herewith, all the insurance we hold on the Grand
Pacifie Hotel Building, and which is in force at this time, amounting to
$17,643.80, covered by eighteen polisiess  Shn(Ttu- /82ee ==

The Insurance Agent aufuoorhead has informed me that he made a
trip to St. Paul and Minneapolit for the purpose of filling this line of
$20,000., but was unable to do jsoj that he has all the insurance on the
building that it is possible tJt him to procure at this time. He says,
however, that several nev Oomptniel are about to be admitted to do
business in this. State, and that he hopes to arrange with them to carry tle
balance. I presume that it would be best to have him correspond with
you direct hereafter, in regard to all matters of insurance.

I enclose a letter from one C. T. Pomeroy, of Moorhead, who
desires to rent some of the land covered by Bruns' deed to us, and which
you are now foreclosing his mortgage. I refer this letter to you for
answers

You will please find enclosed, a statement of asccount of rents
rec¢eived from the Great northcrg,Rlil!l:,@ffl..‘. én'the Grand Pacifie
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J.W.BISHOP,
President.
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Secretary. — : 7
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V. A. S. No. 20

Hotel Building, and of our disbursements for insurance, expenses etc.,
showing a balance of $245.07, for which amount please find enclosed our
check No. 410 on the Bank of Minnesota to the order of James J. Hill, as
directed by the assignment of Henry A. Bruns, of January 4th, 1892.
Please receipt to us for the insurance policies on the blank

herewith enclosed, and oblige,

Yours very truly,
|

geretary.



CHICAGO BRANGH OF

THE [.ivErPooL AND |.ONDON AND [;LOBE j[NSURANCE' [ompany
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B. LOWERRE TITUS .
INSURBANCE AND LOANS.
April I8, xaez.l s

: Moorhead, Minn,

".W.Eberlein wsq.Secy.

St.Paul Minn.
Pear Sir;- Your fgvor of the 14tk,enclosinf policies
of Sun and Grand Rgpids Ins.Co’s.at Land.I find tlLat my clerk
made tlhe error in amount of prepium Laving as I suppose figured
tke amount at a wrong rate,tkhe proper premium sl.ould be $46.09gnd
and I Lerewitl enclose you endorsementé for tle Traders and Ger-
man American policiescorreeting tlLe premiumte tLe preper amounts.

Yours truly.

(
\
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THE WESTERN UNION TELEGRAPH COMPANY.

This Company TRANSMITSand DEL LY Wy messages only on conditions limiting its liability, which have heeh assented to by the sender of the following messag?®
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